D T E July 25, 2022

City of Rochester Hills
1000 Rochester Hills Dr.
Rochester Hills, MI 48309
Attn: Paul Davis

Re: City of Rochester Hills — Eastern Ave. parking near E. Auburn Rd.

Based on your request, I have attached a cost estimate for the proposed street
light installation. I am recommending the installation of five (5) total 12.5 foot
special order posts with 2.5 foot foundations. Two posts hold a single lum and 3
posts hold dual lums. Installing a total of eight (8) 71 watt LED special order
parking area lights. To match the Emmons parking lot.

Underground (UG) — DTE Owned and Maintained Street Lights
8 - Underground fed 71w LED street lights attached to parking area posts

Below please find the estimate breakdown for this project. The costs are based on
the Option 1 Municipal Street Light rate - DTE Energy owned and maintained. The
rate requires the customer pay a portion of the construction cost. The following
information outlines the street lighting installation.

Estimate Breakdown

Project Cost $20,603.16

Annual Operating Costs $1,965.21

3 Year Revenue Credit ($5,895.63)
Contribution from the City of Rochester Hills $14,707.53

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions at 734-347-1189.

Sincerely,

Joseph Burghardt

Account Manager

DTE Energy - Community Lighting



